
TO: Fort Wayne Senate 

FROM: School of Education Faculty Affairs Committee  

DATE: February 25, 2021 

SUBJ: SOE Senate Apportionment and Election of Senators/Committee Vacancies 

 

WHEREAS, the voting faculty of the future School of Education has approved by majority vote section II.F 

of the new School governance document, which described the allocation of Senate representatives, and 

WHEREAS, the section of the School of Education governance document on Senate apportionment is 

attached, 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fort Wayne Senate express its support for the School of Education procedures 

for apportionment, and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that approval of the apportionment procedures is contingent on approval of 

the establishment of the School of Education at Purdue University Fort Wayne by the Purdue University 

Board of Trustees. 

 

School of Education, Purdue University Fort Wayne 

Faculty Governance Document 

Section on Senate Apportionment 

 

II.F Senate Apportionment, Election, and Replacement 

Purdue University Fort Wayne Senate allocation is determined by the ratio of one (1) Senator for every 

six (6) voting faculty within the School. In the School of Education each department is allotted at least 

one (1) Senate representative to be selected by the department, regardless of the number of voting 

faculty. If there are additional allotted Senators, then at-large Senate representatives would be elected 

from the voting faculty of the School in a process led by the Faculty Governance Committee. 

A representative for each of the three subcommittees for the Senate will be filled at the School level: 

Curriculum Review Subcommittee, Academic Computing and Information Technology Advisory 

Subcommittee, and Graduate Subcommittee. The Faculty Governance Committee will coordinate the 

election of the members on the 3 subcommittees when vacancies occur. 
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